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7350 E SPEEDWAY 210
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85710
(520) 326-3700 FAX 326-1148

November 29, 2018

Kevin L. Oster, MAS, CPPB

Procurement Agent

TUSD Procurement Department

Tucson Unified School District

1010 E 10th Street, Building B, Room 272
Tucson, Arizona 85719

RE: Santa Rita High School Dental Program and Diesel Shop
Dear Mr. Oster,
| have reviewed the bid information submitted and have the following comments.

Construction Companies are listed low to high. Evaluation is based on the base bid Net
Project Cost.

1. Durazo Construction Corp. $1,071,535.00
a. In my determination, this bid is not complete. The diesel equipment is not
included.
b. Exceptions or Deviations. Note: Diesel shop equipment is not included in this
bid.

c. Net project costs includes tax.

2. Canyon Builders $1,105,255.28
a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the specifications.
b. Exceptions or Deviations are acceptable

3. Camwest Group $1,156,020.00
a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the specifications.
b. No Exceptions or Deviations outlined.

4. Kittle Construction $1,168,411.00
a. In my determination, this bid is responsive and meets the specifications.
b. No Exceptions or Deviations outlined.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me.
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Mark Bollard, AIA

Sincerely,
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